CAYUGA OPERATING COMPANY, LLC
228 Cayuga Drive
Lansing, NY 14882

Telephone: (607) 533-7913
HEOROT Fax: (607) 533-8744

POWER

June 20, 2018

Via Electronic Mail

Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess

Secretary

New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12223

Re:  Notice of ICAP Ineligible Forced Outage Cayuga Operating Company, LLC
Cayuga Unit 2

Dear Secretary Burgess:

Cayuga Operating Company, LLC (“Cayuga Operating Company”) hereby
provides notice that the New York Independent System Operator, Inc. (“NYI1SO”) will
place its Cayuga Unit 2, a 167.2 (nameplate) coal-fired generating unit (“Cayuga 2”), into
an ICAP Ineligible Forced Outage beginning on July 1, 2018. Pursuant to Cayuga
Operating Company’s Title V air permit, Cayuga 2 must cease operation until it installs a
selective catalytic reduction system to reduce nitrogen oxide emissions or refuels the unit
with natural gas.

Cayuga Operating Company is pursuing a refueling of Cayuga 2 pursuant to its
Title V air permit requirements. Beginning July 1, 2018, Cayuga 2 will not be able to
operate until modifications are made to its boiler to convert it to burn 100% natural gas.

Cayuga Operating Company contemporaneously has sent a copy of this notice to
the NYISO via e-mail directed to its designated address and to New York State Electric
& Gas Corporation, the utility to which Cayuga 2 is interconnected and in whose service
territory the unit is located.

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this notice.
Sincerely,

hy #0he

Nazar Khan
Sr. Vice President

cc: New York Independent System Operator at generator_retirement@nyiso.com
Mr. David Kimiecik, New York State Electric & Gas Corporation
David Drexler, Esg., New York State Department of Public Service
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